Date: 02/06/2017
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST 013451 – Contract Information

I am looking for help with the following information/questions on pressure area care/negative pressure equipment
contracts currently in place with the trust.
Section 1
1) What are the Hospital names and locations that form part of the Trust? (Please provide details)
Please go to the Trust website http://dudleygroup.nhs.uk/about-us/
2) Which framework is utilized for purchasing such as SBS, NHS Supply Chain or other (please provide details of all
that are used) .
As well as those above, the Trust will utilise Health Trust Europe, North of England CPC and other national and
regional procurement collaborative organisations, depending on the requirement at hand.
3) By which method is this procured? (Please state all that applies)
Health Trust Europe Framework
Section 2
1) What is the name of the manufacture used to provide Topical Negative Wound Therapy Treatment for each
hospital location?
KCI – Previuosly Molnlycke
2) By which method is this procured? (Please state all that applies)
Please clarify the meaning of the word ‘method’ in this context
3) Is this equipment provided via Hire agreement, Purchase or other? (Please provide details)
Hire
4) Is the provision of this equipment contracted? Yes or No
Yes
5) If contracted is the service and maintenance of this equipment included as part of the contract?
In the sense that there will be a contractual agreement, yes.
6) If No - How is service & maintenance of this equipment dealt with - 3rd party provider or in-house?
N/A
7) If 3rd party provider please state company name
N/A
8) Is the 3rd party service & maintenance contracted? Yes or No
N/A
9) If Yes what is the contract term? (Including any extension periods).
N/A

10) What is the expiry date of this contract?
N/A
The following questions are only applicable if the supply of Topical Negative Wound Therapy to the hospital trust is
contracted.
1) As a result of the tender did you change provider? Yes or No (If Yes please provide name of previous supplier)
We did not tender this ourselves (as a Trust), this was conducted via the HTE Framework, however we are moving
from Molnlycke to KCI
2) What date did your current contract start?
Due to start 01/06/17
3) How long is the current contract? (Including any extension periods)
2 Years
4) When does the current contract expire?
31/05/19
5) Please provide the financial value of the contract in the last 12 months of the previous contract including total
value and periods covered.
Commercially in confidence
6) Please provide the financial value for the first 12 months of the current contract in place.
Commercially in confidence
Section 3
1) What is the name of the manufacture used to provide pressure relief alternating dynamic surface air mattresses
to the trust?
*Hill-Rom
*Smith-Nephew
*Talley
*Direct Healthcare
*Karomed
*Other (please provide names)
Karomed
2) By which method is this procured? (Please state all that applies)
Please clarify the definition of ‘method’ For information purposes only we have raised a purchase order direct
with supplier
3) What is the total number of dynamic mattresses on-site?
There are approximately 120 alternating mattresses, some of these will be off site being cleaned so not all in use at
any one time – response from Gemma Davies, Tissue Viability Clinical Nurse Specialist
4) Is this a managed service? Yes or No
No
5) Is the provision of dynamic surfaces contracted? Yes or No
Yes
6) If Yes is the service and maintenance of this equipment included as part of the contract? Yes or No
Yes
7) If No - How is service & maintenance of this equipment dealt with - 3rd party provider or in-house?
N/A

8) If 3rd party provider please state company name
N/A
9) Is this 3rd party service contracted? Yes or No
N/A
10) If Yes what is the contract term? (Including any extension periods).
N/A
11) What is the expiry date of this contract? N/A
12) How is the decontamination of these products managed? In-house or 3rd party provider
3rd Party provider
13) If 3rd party provider please state company name
Karomed
14) Is this 3rd party service contracted? Yes or No
Yes
15) If Yes what is the contract term? (Including any extension periods).
30/09/17
16) What is the expiry date of this contract
30/09/17
The following questions are only applicable if the supply of dynamic alternating air surface mattresses to the hospital
trust is contracted.
1)Which method is used to tender the contract? (Please provide details)
N/A
2)What date did your current contract start?
N/A
3)What is the term of the contract? (including any extension periods)
N/A
4)When does the current contract expire?
N/A
5)Is the contract purchase, hire or other (please provide details)
N/A
6)If contracted, when did you last tender the contract?
N/A
7)As a result of the tender did you change provider? Yes or No (if Yes please provide previous supplier)
N/A
8)Please provide the financial value of the contract in the last 12 months of the previous contract including total
value and periods covered.
N/A
9)Please provide the financial value for the first 12 months of the current contract in place.
N/A

Section 4
1) What is the name of the manufacture used to supply profiling bed frames?
*Hill-Rom
*Sidhil
*Invacare
*Linet
*Huntleigh
*Other (please provide details)
Huntleigh
2) By which method is this procured? (Please state all that applies)
Please clarify the definition of ‘method’ For information purposes only we have raised a purchase order direct
with supplier via the NHS Supply Chain Framework
3) Which products are used? (Please provide details) response from Neal Shaw, Medical Devices
Huntleigh Enterprise 5000
Huntleigh Contoura 480
Huntleigh Contoura 460
Medstrom MM05000+
Huntleigh Contoura 560
1st Call Mobility Baros Bed
Huntleigh Birthright Bed
4) What is the total number of hospital bed frames on-site? Response from Neal Shaw (Medical Devices)
830
5) Is the supply of bed frames contracted?
No
The following questions are only applicable if the supply of profiling beds to the hospital trust is contracted.
1) What date did your current contract start?
2) How long is the current contract? (Including any extension periods)
3) When does the current contract expire?
4) When did you last tender the contract?
5) As a result of the tender did you change provider? Yes or No (if Yes please state previous supplier)
6) Please provide the financial value of the contract in the last 12 months of the previous contract including total
value and periods covered.

7) Please provide the financial value for the first 12 months of the current contract in place

